PRINCE GEORGE’S COUNTY GOVERNMENT
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

Angela D. Alsobrooks

County Executive

August 12, 2022

The Honorable Calvin S. Hawkins, II
Chairman

Prince George’s County Council
County Administration Building
Upper Marlboro, Maryland 20772

Dear Chair Hawkins:

Enclosed for the County Council’s consideration is a Resolution setting forth the public
engagement process for nominees of both the County Executive and the County Council to
members of the Police Accountability Board. This resolution is required pursuant to the recently
passed Council Bill 21-2022, Section 2-533(d). Council Staff also contributed to the drafting of
the attached resolution.

Therefore, the enclosed resolution is presented for consideration by the County Council.
The County Council’s favorable consideration of this legislation is greatly appreciated. If you
have any questions, please contact Rhonda Weaver, County Attorney, at 301-952-5225.

Sincerely,

(rgler Choctoiootoo

Angela D. Alsobrooks
County Executive
Enclosures

Wayne K. Curry Administration Building ® 1301 McCormick Drive, Largo, MD 20774
(301) 952-4131 ® www.princegeorgescountymd.gov



http://www.princegeorgescountymd.gov/

